

# Borough, Bankside and Walworth Community Council

Saturday 1 February 2014  
1.00 pm

St Saviour's & St Olave's School, New Kent Road, London SE1 4AN

- Registration from 12.30pm -

## Membership

Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair)  
Councillor Poddy Clark (Vice-Chair)  
Councillor Catherine Bowman  
Councillor Neil Coyle  
Councillor Patrick Diamond  
Councillor Dan Garfield  
Councillor Claire Hickson  
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE

Councillor Rebecca Lury  
Councillor Tim McNally  
Councillor Darren Merrill  
Councillor Abdul Mohamed  
Councillor Adele Morris  
Councillor David Noakes  
Councillor Geoffrey Thornton

---

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

**Eleanor Kelly**

Chief Executive

Date: Friday 24 January 2014



## Order of Business

- | Item No. | Title  |
|----------|--|
| 1.       | INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME                           |
| 2.       | APOLOGIES  |
| 3.       | DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS |

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.

| Item No. | Title  | Time   |
|----------|--|--------|
| 4.       | <b>ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT</b>   |        |
|          | The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.  |        |
| 5.       | <b>MINUTES</b> (Pages 1 - 12)  |        |
|          | The minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2013 to be agreed as a correct record and signed by the chair.  |        |
| 6.       | <b>BOROUGH, BANKSIDE AND WALWORTH YOUTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL</b>  | 1.05pm |
|          | Representatives of the youth community council to feed back on their recent activities including a community survey.   |        |
| 7.       | <b>OLDER PERSONS' SLOT</b>   | 1.25pm |
|          | The chair to feed back on issues raised at the previous meeting.   |        |
| 8.       | <b>PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS</b>   | 1.30pm |
|          | The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.  |        |
| 9.       | <b>COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS</b>   | 1.45pm |
|          | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Revised draft Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) charging schedule and draft Section 106 planning obligations/CIL Supplementary planning document (SPD)</li> <li>• Elephant and Castle northern roundabout</li> <li>• Health and well-being strategy consultation '1,000 lives'</li> </ul> |        |
| 10.      | <b>ELEPHANT AND CASTLE SHOPPING CENTRE CONSULTATION</b>  | 2.05pm |
|          | Representatives from Delancey to address the meeting.  |        |
| 11.      | <b>CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING REALLOCATION</b> (Pages 13 - 18)  | 2.20pm |
|          | <b>Note:</b> This is an executive function.  |        |
|          | Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.   |        |

| Item No. | Title  | Time   |
|----------|--|--------|
| 12.      | <b>CLEANER GREENER SAFER 2014/15: CAPITAL FUNDING ALLOCATION</b> (Pages 19 - 26)   | 2.25pm |
|          | <p><b>Note:</b> This is an executive function.</p> <p>Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.</p>   |        |
| 13.      | <b>LOCAL HERITAGE BUILDINGS</b>  | 2.35pm |
|          | Jeremy Leach (Walworth Society) to address the meeting.  |        |
| 14.      | <b>LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS</b> (Pages 27 - 37)  | 2.50pm |
|          | <p><b>Note:</b> This is an executive function.</p> <p>Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.</p>   |        |
| 15.      | <b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b> (Pages 38 - 42)  | 3.00pm |
|          | <p>A public question form is included on page 38.</p> <p>This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.</p> <p>Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.</p> <p>Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.</p>  |        |
| 16.      | <b>COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY</b>  | 3.05pm |
|          | <p>Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community council.</p> <p>Any question to be submitted from a community council to council assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the community council's minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be referred to the constitutional team.</p> <p>The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly on Wednesday 26 March 2014.</p> |        |

| Item No. | Title                         | Time   |
|----------|-------------------------------|--------|
| 17.      | <b>NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING</b> | 3.10pm |

**17.1. NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING - APPLICATION FOR A NEIGHBOURHOOD DEVELOPMENT AREA AND BUSINESS AREA BY THE SOUTH BANK AND WATERLOO NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM (Pages 43 - 73)**

Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.

**17.2. APPLICATION FOR A NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM BY SOUTH BANK AND WATERLOO NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM (SBWNF) (Pages 74 - 82)**

Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.

**OTHER REPORTS**

The following items are also scheduled for consideration at this meeting:

**18. CLEANER GREENER SAFER REVENUE 2014/2015 ALLOCATIONS**

**Note:** This is an executive function.

Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.

To follow.

**19. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND 2014/15 ALLOCATIONS**

**Note:** This is an executive function.

Councillors to consider the information contained in the report.

To follow.

Date: Friday 24 January 2014